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We are all connected.

DATE: July 30, 2024

TO: Jason Baez, Yonkers Public Schools

FROM: Danielle Sutherland, One Circle Foundation

RE: Request for Single Source Vendor Confirmation

The purpose of this memo is to provide confirmation that The Council for Boys and Young Men, a model
developed by One Circle Foundation, is the only known source that provides specialized training and a
packaged group curriculum that utilizes this model. The following outlines the offerings by the One Circle
Foundation:

® The Council for Boys and Young Men Facilitator Training — 2-Day In Person Training
®  The Council Facilitator Manual — used by facilitators to implement groups for boys and young men

®  The Council Facilitator Activity Guides:
o Growing Healthy, Growing Strong
Standing Together: A Journey into Respect
Brothers as Allies
Living a Legacy: A Rite of Passage
Journey of the Great Warrior
Men of Honor: Becoming Respectful Non-Violent Leaders Sets 1 &2
Sex in the Digital Age Supplemental Activity Guide
All Together Rising: Sessions for Youth in Adversity
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One Circle Foundation has developed a unique model for boys and male-identifying youth that is a strengths-
based group approach to promote their safe, strong and healthy passage through pre-teen and adolescent
years. The model is the property of One Circle Foundation. One Circle Foundation’s experience in developing
curricula and providing on-site training dates back to 1997 and includes participants from all over the United
States, Canada and other Countries around the world. One Circle Foundation is the author of the curriculum
and developer of the model and training.

Please contact our Office Manager, Pat Greenwell at (415) 419-5119 with any questions or comments.

Kind Regards,

Vanessa Cayé

Communicy d/Design Director
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